
 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 11, 2020     5:30pm 
Chico Country Day School – Room  (Elementary Campus) 

102 West 11th Street/1054 Broadway, Chico, CA  95928 
 

Mission Statement 
Chico Country Day School provides a safe, joyful environment where all learners are inspired to achieve their personal best. 

 
2019-20 CCDS Board Members: 

Jessika Lawrence, Chair  
Chris Constantin, Vice Chair 
Michele Mittman, Treasurer  

Fawn Ruby, Secretary 
Jamie Clyde, Member 
Thang Ho, Member 

Nicole Plottel, Member  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL (5:30pm)   
 

2. CLOSED SESSION (Closed Session will take place in Room ) 
2.1 Public Employee Appointment 

Per Government Code §54957 
Title:  Director of Student Affairs 

 
If Closed Session is not complete by 6:00pm, it will resume immediately following the regular meeting 

 
3. REGULAR SESSION (6pm – Room 5) 

3.1 Approval of Regular Agenda 
3.2 Report from Closed Session 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
5.1 Minutes from Regular Meeting of  1/8/20, & Special Meetings of 2/24/20, 3/5/20 
5.2 Leadership Team Board Report 
5.3 Board Report of Checks March 11, 2020 
5.4 Resolution regarding Signor Authorization 
5.5 Confirmation of Audit Firm 2019-2020 
5.6 IRS Form 990 and CA Form 199 
5.7 Vacation Policy Amendment 
5.8 Overnight Field Trips: 

5.8.1 Angel Island (8th) 
5.8.2 Presidio (7th) 

 



 

 
 

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
6.1 LCAP Proposed Goals/Local Indicators 
6.2 Measure K Request:  Construction 2020-2021 
6.3 Strategic Plan Priorities related to Silicon Schools visits  
6.4 2019-20 2nd Interim Budget Report 
6.5 Energy Conservation Assistance Competitive Loan Program 

 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT:   Adjourn;  Next Regular Meeting is  May 13, 2020 
 
 
 

Information, Procedures and Conduct of CCDS Board Meetings: 
Student Participation:   
At the discretion of the Board Chair, students may be given priority to address items to the Board 
Public input on specific agenda items and those items not on the agenda: 
The CCDS Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public comments. Any person of the public desiring to speak shall be allowed to speak during public comment time                                                     
and has the option of speaking once on any agenda item when it is being discussed. Speaking time shall generally be limited to three minutes, unless a longer period is                                                           
permitted by the Board Chair. In the case of numerous requests to address the same item, the Board may select representatives to speak on each side of the item. Each                                                           
person who addresses the Board must be first recognized by the presiding officer and give his or her name. Comments must be directed to the Board as a whole and not to                                                               
individual board members or employees. The Board shall not take action or enter into discussion or dialog on any matter that is not on the meeting agenda, except as allowed                                                           
by law. Items brought forth at this part of the meeting may be referred to the Administration or the Board may take the item under advisement. The matter may be placed                                                             
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting for discussion or action by the Board. 
Special Needs: If you have special needs because of a disability or you require assistance or auxiliary aids to participate in the meeting, please contact the CCDS office at                                                         
530.895.2650.  CCDS will attempt to accommodate your disability. 
Copies of Agendas and Related Materials:    Materials are available at the meeting, on the website at www.chicocountryday.org, or in the Main office prior to the meeting 
@ 102 W. 11th Street, Chico, CA  95928.   

 

http://www.chicocountryday.org/


 
 

 

 
 

Minutes 
CCDS Board of Directors Regular Meeting  
Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
Time: 4:30 p.m. 
Location: CCDS Middle School 

1054 Broadway Campus, Room 7 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. 
Attendees: Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Chris Constantin, Thang Ho, Fawn 
Ruby, Nicole Plottel. Absent: Jamie Clyde 

2. CLOSED SESSION 

2.1 Public Employee Evaluation 
Per Government Code §54957 
Title: Director of Education, Dean of Students, Special Education Director, 
Chief Business Officer 

 
3. REGULAR SESSION 

3.1 Approval of Regular Agenda – Constantin/Plottel to approve. All in 
favor: Lawrence, Mittman, Constantin, Ruby, Plottel, Ho (6-0). 

3.2 Report from closed session – No reportable action 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA –Earlier in the 
year, CUSD terminated its Food Service contract with another local charter school. It 
was asked if there is a concern that CUSD will eventually terminate its contract with 
CCDS. Admin concurred that this is a concern. 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA – Constantin/Plottel to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, 
Mittman, Constantin, Ruby, Plottel, Ho (6-0). 

5.1 Minutes from Regular Meeting of 12/11/19 
5.2 2018-19 Audit 
5.3 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
5.4 Check Register-December 2019 
5.5 P-1 Attendance Report 2019/20 
5.6 Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2019/2020 

 

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
6.1 LAO Fiscal Report: No reportable action 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT: Lawrence adjourned at 6:10 pm. Next regular meeting is March 

11, 2019. 
 

Respectively Submitted, Fawn Ruby 



 
 

 

 
 

Minutes 
CCDS Board of Directors Special Meeting  
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 
Time: 5:00 p.m. 
Location: CCDS Middle School 

1054 Broadway Campus, Room 5 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
Attendees: Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Thang Ho, Fawn Ruby, Nicole 
Plottel, Jamie Clyde. Absent: Chris Constantin 
 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
2.1 Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation: 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b) (one 
case) 

2.2 Public Employee Evaluation 
Per Government Code §54957 
Title: Director of Student Affairs 

 
3. SPECIAL SESSION 

3.1 Report from closed session – Direction given to administration 
 
4. ADJOURNMENT: Lawrence adjourned at 6:00 pm. Next regular meeting is March 

11, 2019. 
 

Respectively Submitted,  
Fawn Ruby 



 
 

 

 
 

Minutes 
CCDS Board of Directors Special Meeting  
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 
Time: 4:00 p.m. 
Location: CCDS Middle School 

1054 Broadway Campus, Room 5 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 
Attendees: Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Thang Ho, Fawn Ruby, Nicole 
Plottel, Chris Constantin. Absent: Jamie Clyde 
 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
2.1 Public Employee Appointment 

Per Government Code §54957 
Title: Director of Student Affairs 

 
3. SPECIAL SESSION 

3.1 Report from closed session – Direction given to administration 
 
4. ADJOURNMENT: Lawrence adjourned at 4:20 pm. Next regular meeting is March 

11, 2019. 
 

Respectively Submitted,  
Fawn Ruby 



Leadership Team Report-March 11, 2020 
● We are monitoring the COVID-19 progress and will follow all recommendations from the state, county and 

local officials. We are currently communicating with our families and students about ways to stay healthy. 
Our nurse is revisiting hand washing with all the students. 

● Current applications in Schoolmint: 

 
● Our annual Auction, our biggest fundraiser of the year,  is May 2, 2020. Please save the date and plan to 

attend!  Theme is the Kentucky Derby.  
● 5th grade students celebrated their 1000th day of school with a special day planned for them. This is one of 

our newer traditions at CCDS. We spent the day at DeGarmo Park with games, a bbq lunch, and cupcakes 
donated from Denine’s Cupcakes downtown.  

● The 2nd Interim budget is due on March 15 
● Three of our teachers and Wendy will be attending the Deeper Learning Conference at High Tech High 

from March 25-27. The schedule is linked here  if anyone would like to check it out. 
● Twenty-five of our 4th and 5th grade students were able to participate in the Elementary Leadership 

Conference sponsored by Leadership classes from CHS, PV and Inspire. This is a leadership event that 
focuses on leadership, communication skills, self-esteem, tolerance and diversity!  

● 7th grade students participated in the Northern California Science Bowl at Simpson University. They 
competed hard and had an amazing time. Mr. Eubanks will be fielding a team next year as well. Our team 
came in 3rd overall, competing mostly against 8th graders! It was awesome! 

● Exhibition Night is coming: March 12th, 5:30-6:15, 6:15-7:15 

   

https://deeperlearning2020.sched.com/


● Open enrollment meetings for our health benefits begin on May 11 - Open enrollment is May through June, 
effective date of October.  The BSSP has been amazing to work with and are providing exceptional value 
and service for our employees. 

● We have opened up our teacher hiring pool posting on Edjoin to be proactive for any K-5 openings that 
may occur for next year. The posting will close at the end of March and we will screen candidates from 
there and proceed as needed if we have openings.  



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-431001/10/20200017984 91.59 

01-4317 212.36 

01-4350 69.33 

01-4470 782.92 409.64 

Butte Schools Self Funded Programs 01-587501/10/20200017985 100.00 

CalPERS 01-955001/10/20200017986 51,459.90 

Citi Cards 01-431001/10/20200017987 304.81 

01-5220 1,244.65 939.84 

Fairon, Wendy A 01-431001/10/20200017988 268.07 

01-4396 538.03 269.96 

Gentry Stein 01-589701/10/20200017989 300.00 

M.D. Plumbing 01-563101/10/20200017990 391.94 

North State Audio Visual Inc 01-583901/10/20200017991 429.00 

PG &E 01-551001/10/20200017992 543.16 

01-5520 5,475.26 4,932.10 

Reece, Margaret E 01-521201/10/20200017993 99.94 

01-5220 108.69 8.75 

School Excess 01-441001/10/20200017994 1,398.00 

Tucker Pest Control 01-557001/10/20200017995 240.00 

Verizon Wireless 01-591201/10/20200017996 75.94 

Zuris, Alison C 01-431001/10/20200017997 27.54 

01-5212 131.62 104.08 

The TDS Group 01-958001/10/20200017998 3,112.50 

Affordable Office Furniture and 

Supplies

01-435201/16/20200017999 379.67 

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-431601/16/20200018000 124.62 

01-4380 48.23 

01-5832 215.49 42.64 

American Express 01-431301/16/20200018001 7.50 

01-4350 257.00 

01-5220 595.00 

01-5950 1,434.33 574.83 

BSN Sports 01-583201/16/20200018002 736.59 

CASBO 01-522001/16/20200018003 3,720.00 

CharterSAFE 01-360001/16/20200018004 2,429.80 

01-3601 607.20 

01-5450 9,101.00 6,064.00 

Chico Creek Nature Center 01-571001/16/20200018005 300.00 

Cooley, Kerri 01-439601/16/20200018006 184.20 

01-5212 414.20 230.00 

CSU Chico 01-586201/16/20200018007 80.00 

Currie, Patricia E 01-439601/16/20200018008 105.28 

Dell Financial Services 01-561001/16/20200018009 5,480.09 

Durham Intermediate School 01-583201/16/20200018011 200.00 

Evergreen Janitorial Supply, Inc. 01-437001/16/20200018012 72.62 

Ferguson, Stacy 01-435001/16/20200018013 73.02 

Gateway Science Museum 01-572001/16/20200018014 190.00 

Page 1 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Hayden Fire Protection 01-563401/16/20200018016 573.79 

Maywood Boys Basketball 01-583201/16/20200018017 200.00 

North State Parent 01-585201/16/20200018018 312.00 

Peterson, Sarah 01-431001/16/20200018019 41.06 

Redding, Katlin K 01-439601/16/20200018020 101.40 

Reece, Margaret E 01-586301/16/20200018021 17.00 

01-5950 44.50 27.50 

School Services of California 01-530001/16/20200018022 305.00 

Spallino, Miranda C 01-521201/16/20200018023 100.56 

Employment Development Dept 01-951501/16/20200018024 3,994.39 

01-9516 1,210.40 

01-9518 2,939.42 

01-9521 8,265.27 121.06 

Internal Revenue Service 01-951301/16/20200018025 3,454.92 

01-9517 9,249.84 

01-9519 16,215.00 3,510.24 

TASC Client Invoices 01-952501/16/20200018026 1,078.33 

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-431001/23/20200018027 517.51 

01-4313 111.94 

01-4329 145.95 

01-4370 50.94 

01-4380 844.55 18.21 

CA State Parks 01-571001/23/20200018028 50.00 

Cherry, Angela J 01-432901/23/20200018029 111.81 

Dell Financial Services 01-561001/23/20200018030 406.30 

Evergreen Janitorial Supply, Inc. 01-437001/23/20200018031 828.56 

Henkens, Irene R 01-439601/23/20200018032 18.18 

Jackson County Parks 01-572201/23/20200018033 175.00 

Marsh Jr. High Basketball Club 01-583201/23/20200018034 300.00 

North State Screenprinting 01-583201/23/20200018035 225.00 

Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch, 

LLP

01-582001/23/20200018036 1,500.00 

Ray Morgan Company 01-553001/23/20200018037 205.92 

Reece, Margaret E 01-522001/23/20200018038 305.96 

Scholastic Inc. 01-431001/23/20200018039 68.54 

Wilson, Pamela H 01-521201/23/20200018040 308.80 

01-5220 327.01 18.21 

Department of Justice 01-586201/23/20200018041 128.00 

AT & T 01-591001/30/20200018046 176.76 

CA State University, Chico Hands on 

Science Lab

01-572001/30/20200018047 50.00 

CA Water Service Company 01-553001/30/20200018048 665.38 

Dell Financial Services 01-561001/30/20200018049 5,480.09 

Emily Camaren 01-867701/30/20200018050 15.00 

Evergreen Janitorial Supply, Inc. 01-437001/30/20200018051 252.63 

Ferguson, Stacy 01-435001/30/20200018052 128.33 

Goldmann, Brittan I 01-431701/30/20200018053 66.65 

Page 2 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Home Depot 01-437001/30/20200018054 10.70 

Hoppe, Lisa 01-585201/30/20200018055 10.71 

Jennifer & Brad Dana 01-867701/30/20200018056 15.00 

Kristin Wear 01-867701/30/20200018057 15.00 

Lara & Don Clickner 01-867701/30/20200018058 15.00 

Loy J Mattison 01-588701/30/20200018059 660.00 

Office Depot 01-431001/30/20200018060 37.88 

01-4313 87.16 49.28 

Shehnaz & Ali Hussain 01-867701/30/20200018061 15.00 

Sheri & Ernesto Espinoza 01-867701/30/20200018062 15.00 

William V. Macgill & Co. 01-439301/30/20200018063 85.78 

AFLAC 01-958701/31/20200018064 695.54 

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-410001/31/20200018065 189.51 

01-4310 650.92 

01-4350 860.26 19.83 

Butte Schools Self Funded Programs 01-951401/31/20200018066 55,225.97 

01-9586 55,328.05 102.08 

CASBO 01-530001/31/20200018067 390.00 

The TDS Group 01-958001/31/20200018068 3,112.50 

*Amazon Capital Services, Inc Reissued02/06/20200018069 260.04 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Biddle, Ellen E Reissued02/06/20200018070 161.11 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Bower, Susan Reissued02/06/20200018071 110.84 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*California Department of Tax and Fee 

Administration

Reissued02/06/20200018072 599.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Citi Cards Reissued02/06/20200018073 4,690.26 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*CSU Chico Reissued02/06/20200018074 80.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Davis, David J Reissued02/06/20200018075 75.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Employment Development Dept Reissued02/06/20200018076 8,769.15 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Half a Bubble Out, Inc. Reissued02/06/20200018077 420.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Internal Revenue Service Reissued02/06/20200018078 19,051.63 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*PG &E Reissued02/06/20200018079 6,376.60 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Quintero, Nicole M Reissued02/06/20200018080 56.26 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Reece, Margaret E Reissued02/06/20200018081 76.48 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Reece, Mary E Reissued02/06/20200018082 77.33 

Page 3 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*SchoolMint, Inc. Reissued02/06/20200018083 5,500.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Sorenson Moving & Storage Reissued02/06/20200018084 520.00 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Spallino, Miranda C Reissued02/06/20200018085 41.77 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*TASC Client Invoices Reissued02/06/20200018086 1,078.32 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*US Screenprinting & Embroidery Reissued02/06/20200018087 295.17 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

*Waste Management Reissued02/06/20200018088 346.04 

Reissued on 02/06/2020

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-431002/06/20200018089 196.27 

01-4350 260.04 63.77 

Biddle, Ellen E 01-431002/06/20200018090 161.11 

Bower, Susan 01-431302/06/20200018091 110.84 

California Department of Tax and Fee 

Administration

01-589902/06/20200018092 599.00 

Citi Cards 01-439602/06/20200018093 595.15 

01-4453 257.38 

01-5220 619.92 

01-5225 49.00 

01-5710 174.00 

01-5839 2,988.00 

01-5852 4,690.26 6.81 

CSU Chico 01-586202/06/20200018094 80.00 

Davis, David J 01-867702/06/20200018095 75.00 

Employment Development Dept 01-951502/06/20200018096 4,232.69 

01-9516 1,393.49 

01-9518 3,003.59 

01-9521 8,769.15 139.38 

Half a Bubble Out, Inc. 01-588702/06/20200018097 420.00 

Internal Revenue Service 01-951302/06/20200018098 5,227.02 

01-9517 9,783.51 

01-9519 19,051.63 4,041.10 

PG &E 01-551002/06/20200018099 844.36 

01-5520 6,376.60 5,532.24 

Quintero, Nicole M 01-431002/06/20200018100 56.26 

Reece, Margaret E 01-439602/06/20200018101 42.48 

01-5220 76.48 34.00 

Reece, Mary E 01-421002/06/20200018102 77.33 

SchoolMint, Inc. 01-585202/06/20200018103 5,500.00 

Sorenson Moving & Storage 01-561002/06/20200018104 520.00 

Spallino, Miranda C 01-431002/06/20200018105 41.77 

TASC Client Invoices 01-952502/06/20200018106 1,078.32 

US Screenprinting & Embroidery 01-583902/06/20200018107 295.17 

Page 4 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Waste Management 01-556002/06/20200018108 346.04 

CalPERS 01-955002/10/20200018112 16,841.48 

Access Information Protected 01-435002/13/20200018113 106.57 

Amazon Capital Services, Inc 01-410002/13/20200018114 19.29 

01-4310 230.12 

01-4313 89.68 

01-4316 142.25 

01-4329 77.48 

01-4350 117.94 

01-4380 837.20 160.44 

American Express 01-431502/13/20200018115 7.50 

01-4350 438.27 

01-5220 2,249.62 1,803.85 

CA State University, Chico Hands on 

Science Lab

01-572002/13/20200018116 50.00 

CARD 01-572002/13/20200018117 115.00 

Carlson Electrical Systems 01-580702/13/20200018118 1,661.88 

Carolina Biological Supply Company 01-431002/13/20200018119 289.69 

Cherry, Angela J 01-432902/13/20200018120 141.56 

Cooley, Kerri 01-432702/13/20200018121 89.87 

Ferguson, Stacy 01-435002/13/20200018122 31.55 

Greenfield, Kelly C 01-431702/13/20200018123 115.37 

Locksmithing Enterprises 01-438002/13/20200018124 143.26 

Mission Linen and Uniform 01-555002/13/20200018125 360.10 

Ray Morgan Company 01-435202/13/20200018126 185.15 

School Services of California 01-530002/13/20200018127 305.00 

Verizon Wireless 01-591202/13/20200018128 468.57 

Department of Justice 01-586202/13/20200018129 384.00 

Angel Island State Parks Attn: LHP 

Coordinator

01-572202/18/20200018130 200.00 

Angel Island-Tiburon Ferry 01-572202/18/20200018131 898.00 

Carlson Electrical Systems 01-580702/18/20200018132 292.54 

Ed Kirscher 01-583202/18/20200018134 64.00 

Eubanks, David J 01-572202/18/20200018135 320.00 

Garrick Simpson 01-583202/18/20200018136 64.00 

Gary Walters 01-583202/18/20200018137 64.00 

Lerch, Philip 01-583202/18/20200018138 64.00 

Lonnie Taylor 01-583202/18/20200018139 64.00 

Pitney Bowes Reserve Account 01-595002/18/20200018140 500.00 

*Randy Barrett Cancelled02/18/20200018141 64.00 

Cancelled on 02/24/2020

RC Allen 01-583202/18/20200018142 64.00 

School Services of California 01-435002/18/20200018143 300.00 

The TDS Group 01-958002/18/20200018144 3,112.50 

Tucker Pest Control 01-557002/18/20200018145 240.00 

Employment Development Dept 01-951502/19/20200018146 2,907.73 

01-9516 1,459.94 

Page 5 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/06/2020 through 02/26/2020 Board Meeting Date March 11, 2020

Pay to the Order of
Fd-Objt

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Employment Development Dept 01-951802/19/20200018146 3,118.17 

01-9521 7,631.79 145.95 

Internal Revenue Service 01-951302/19/20200018147 6,031.96 

01-9517 10,166.12 

01-9519 20,447.46 4,249.38 

TASC Client Invoices 01-952502/19/20200018148 1,201.06 

Joe Peterich 01-583202/21/20200018149 64.00 

346,374.24 Total Number of Checks 156 

Reissue  20 48,585.00 

Cancel  1 64.00 
AmountCount

Net Issue 297,725.24 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 135 297,725.24 01

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 297,725.24 

.00 

297,725.24 

155 

Page 6 of 6

Generated for Margaret Reece (MREECE), Mar  3 2020  3:39PM100 - Chico Country Day School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



 

 
 

Board Resolution 
Regarding Authorized Signors 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, THAT Chico Country Day School authorizes signors listed below whereby they may sign 
documents or other necessary financial and legal statements in regard to bank accounts, real estate, and other 
documents held by Chico Country Day School. 
 
The following people are authorized to sign for Chico Country Day School: 
 
Wendy Fairon, Director of Education 
Jessika Lawrence, Board Chair 
Michele Mittman, Treasurer 
Amie Parent, Director of Special Education 
Margaret Reece, Chief Business Officer 
 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of CHICO COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL at a meeting held 
on March 11, 2020 by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
 
Noes: 
 
Absent: 
 
Abstain: 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________  ___________________________ 
Fawn Ruby, Secretary        Date 





























































































VACATIONS 

Teachers and other employees employed pursuant to at-will written agreements earn paid vacation as 
set forth in their agreements. All other full-time 12-month employees at CCDS who work 40 hours 
per week begin to earn and accrue vacation time starting on the first date of employment at a rate that 
results in the following paid vacation:: 

 

Full Years of Service Monthly Accrual      Annual Accrual Maximum Accrual 

1 through 4 1 day per month 12 days (96 hours) 18 days (144 hours) 

5 through 7 1 ¼ days per month 15 days (120 hours) 22.5 days (180 hours) 

8 through 12 1 ½ days per month 18 days (144 hours) 27 days (216 hours) 

13 through 17 1 ¾ days per month 21 days 168 hours) 31.5 days (252 hours) 

18 through 20 2 days per month 24 days (192 hours) 36 days (288 hours) 

21 or more years 2.5 days per month 30 days (240 hours) 45 days (360 hours) 

 

Part-time and temporary employees do not earn paid vacation time. 

The accrual of vacation will be prorated for full-time employees who work less than 40 hours per 
week. Employees cannot use any vacation until accrued. The School encourages employees to take 
vacation on an annual basis. Vacation time accrues to a maximum of one and one-half the employee’s 
annual accrual rate. No additional vacation will be earned once it reaches the maximum accrual rate 
until accrued vacation time is used and the total accrued and unused vacation time falls below the 
maximum.  Unused vacation time in excess of the carry-over limits shall be paid by August 31 of the 
succeeding fiscal year at the daily rate in effect when the vacation days were earned. 

To the extent possible, vacations should be scheduled to coincide with the winter, spring, and summer 
breaks and/or other times as designated by CCDS. Employees may take accrued vacation while school 
is in session, at the discretion of the School. Employees must submit a written vacation request to 
their supervisor at least two weeks in advance. CCDS reserves the right to deny a vacation request 
based on operational needs of the School. The School reserves the right to schedule vacation time for 
employees or to compensate employees for accrued, unused vacation time at any time in its sole 
discretion. If a holiday occurs during your vacation period, you will receive holiday compensation for 
that day. 

For both exempt and non-exempt employees, vacation time may be taken in minimum increments of 
one hour.  If an exempt employee absents himself or herself from work for part or all of the workday, 
he or she may be required to use accrued vacation to make up for the partial day absence.  

Employees on an unpaid leave of absence do not accrue paid vacation time. 



Eligible employees who terminate their employment for any reason will be paid for any accrued but 
unused vacation time in accordance with this policy.  Vacation time is paid at the employee’s final rate 
of pay at the time of the employee’s separation. 

As with all of its policies and procedures, the School reserves the right to modify, alter, or otherwise 
amend this policy at its sole and absolute discretion to the extent allowed by law.  Please consult the 
Chief Business Official with questions regarding this policy. 

 







Chico Country Day School 
Local Indicators & LCAP 

Goals 

Board of Directors Presentation 2019/2020



LCAP Proposed Goals 2020-2023

Goal 1: Ensure High Quality Work
CCDS students create high-quality work characterized by complexity, authenticity, and craftsmanship that invites family and 
community members to participate in student learning and reflection.

Goal 2: Enhance Student-Centered Instruction
CCDS teachers design classroom instruction that provides access and challenge for all students, encouraging them to grapple, 
share their thinking, and construct knowledge together.

Goal 3: Nurture a Culture of Belonging
CCDS will  create a safe, inclusive environment where all students feel a sense of belonging, are supported with socio-emotional 
needs, develop strong relationships and experience joy.

Goal 4:Support For Students Grappling with Academic Achievement
CCDS schools provide targeted interventions to students in need of additional support.

https://www.hightechhigh.org/lcap/goal/ensure-high-quality-work/
https://www.hightechhigh.org/lcap/goal/ensure-high-quality-work/
https://www.hightechhigh.org/lcap/goal/nurture-a-culture-of-belongingness/


Currently in the LCAP process, we are 
collecting stakeholder input

February: Collected Parent Survey input
March: Collect Staff and Student input
April: Write draft LCAP that will correlate with WASC in as 
many ways as possible
May: Draft LCAP submitted to the CCDS Board of Directors



LCFF Rubric State and Local Indicators
Dashboard
State Indicators

Academic Achievement

EL Progress

Suspension Rates 

Chronic Absence

High School Graduation Rate

College and Career

Dashboard Local 
Indicators

Basic- Teacher assignment, facilities, 
student access to CCSS 
curriculum

Implementation of State Standards

Parent Engagement 

Climate

Student Access to a Broad Course 
of Study



CA Dashboard 
Local Indicators

Board of Trustees

Chico Country Day School



Priority 1 – Basic Conditions
Priority 2 – Implementation of State Academic 
Standards
Priority 3 – Parent Engagement
Priority 6 – School Climate
Priority 7 – Access to a Broad Course of Study

 
All of these will be resubmitted with the LCAP in June.

























Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

A. REVENUES  

1. Revenue Limit Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,626,604.00      2,626,604.00      1,172,897.00       -                     1,172,897.00     2,540,463.00       -                   2,540,463.00   

Education Protection Act Funds 8012 799,735.00         799,735.00         440,141.00          440,141.00        860,306.00          860,306.00      

Charter Schools Gen. Purpose Entitlement - State Aid8015 -                      -                     -                   -                   

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 -                      -                      -                     -                   -                   

Tax Relief Subventions (for rev. limit funded schools) 8020-8039 -                      -                     -                   -                   

County and District Taxes (for rev. limit funded schools)8040-8079 -                      -                     -                       -                   -                   

Miscellaneous Funds (for rev. limit funded schools)8080-8089 -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

Revenue Limit Transfers (for rev. limit funded schools):

    PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 -                      -                       -                     -                   

    Other Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 -                      -                       -                     -                   

          Total, Revenue Limit Sources  3,426,339.00      -                    3,426,339.00      1,613,038.00       -                     1,613,038.00     3,400,769.00       -                   3,400,769.00   

 

2. Federal Revenues  

No Child Left Behind 8290 -                      -                     -                   

Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 -                      70,000.00         70,000.00           15,950.00          15,950.00          69,750.00         69,750.00        

Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 -                      -                     -                       -                   

Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 -                      10,000.00         10,000.00           2,948.98            2,948.98            4,500.00           4,500.00          

          Total, Federal Revenues  -                      80,000.00         80,000.00           -                       18,898.98          18,898.98          -                       74,250.00         74,250.00        

 

3. Other State Revenues  

Charter Schools Categorical Block Grant 8590 -                      -                     -                   

Special Education - State StateRevSE 281,880.00       281,880.00         -                     283,519.00       283,519.00      

All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 90,186.00           28,567.00         118,753.00         56,274.55            15,886.94          72,161.49          98,022.00            28,567.00         126,589.00      

         Total, Other State Revenues  90,186.00           310,447.00       400,633.00         56,274.55            15,886.94          72,161.49          98,022.00            312,086.00       410,108.00      

 

4. Other Local Revenues  

 Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes8096 1,182,950.00      1,182,950.00      627,718.00          627,718.00        1,240,956.00       -                   1,240,956.00   

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 427,900.00         21,200.00         449,100.00         282,198.28          18,473.44          300,671.72        428,550.00          63,900.00         492,450.00      

          Total, Local Revenues  1,610,850.00      21,200.00         1,632,050.00      909,916.28          18,473.44          928,389.72        1,669,506.00       63,900.00         1,733,406.00   

   

5. TOTAL REVENUES  5,127,375.00      411,647.00       5,539,022.00      2,579,228.83       53,259.36          2,632,488.19     5,168,297.00       450,236.00       5,618,533.00   

 

2019-2020

Butte

112

 Adopted Budget - July 1

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Detail

Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Chico Country Day School

04-61424-6113773

Chico Unified School District

\\ccds-data\users\margaret\My Documents\Reports to State & CUSD\2nd Interim Reports\2nd Interim 1920\2nd Interim CCDS 1920.xls



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

2019-2020

Butte

112

 Adopted Budget - July 1

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Detail

Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Chico Country Day School

04-61424-6113773

Chico Unified School District

B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  

Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,593,700.00      103,000.00       1,696,700.00      803,838.37          53,760.08          857,598.45        1,452,850.00       98,675.00         1,551,525.00   

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 -                      139,500.00       139,500.00         44,686.07            106,031.69        150,717.76        80,400.00            203,705.00       284,105.00      

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries1300 248,000.00         248,000.00         124,902.84          24,395.87          149,298.71        223,120.00          40,891.00         264,011.00      

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 14,290.00           2,000.00           16,290.00           16,651.65            3,918.31            20,569.96          42,400.00            5,000.00           47,400.00        

          Total, Certificated Salaries  1,855,990.00      244,500.00       2,100,490.00      990,078.93          188,105.95        1,178,184.88     1,798,770.00       348,271.00       2,147,041.00   

 

2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 158,775.00         33,500.00         192,275.00         118,104.83          45,446.70          163,551.53        203,795.00          98,900.00         302,695.00      

Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 345,330.00         -                    345,330.00         50,298.35            50,298.35          77,000.00            77,000.00        

Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal.2300 99,900.00           11,100.00         111,000.00         165,652.50          6,933.47            172,585.97        277,110.00          11,160.00         288,270.00      

Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 243,375.00         9,800.00           253,175.00         140,544.44          140,544.44        250,835.00          4,955.00           255,790.00      

Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 24,350.00           -                    24,350.00           19,734.61            19,734.61          32,500.00            32,500.00        

          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  871,730.00         54,400.00         926,130.00         494,334.73          52,380.17          546,714.90        841,240.00          115,015.00       956,255.00      

3. Employee Benefits  

STRS 3101-3102 295,200.00         32,800.00         328,000.00         168,253.30          27,949.28          196,202.58        290,975.00          49,085.00         340,060.00      

PERS 3201-3202 132,000.00         5,000.00           137,000.00         75,380.13            6,105.95            81,486.08          129,160.00          9,475.00           138,635.00      

OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 85,050.00           9,450.00           94,500.00           50,200.78            6,820.87            57,021.65          85,900.00            12,475.00         98,375.00        

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 469,800.00         52,200.00         522,000.00         232,273.55          23,120.65          255,394.20        445,000.00          46,700.00         491,700.00      

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 26,100.00           2,900.00           29,000.00           12,276.82            1,934.37            14,211.19          18,500.00            3,825.00           22,325.00        

Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 32,801.00           3,635.00           36,436.00           20,617.93            4,907.49            25,525.42          31,650.00            4,800.00           36,450.00        

Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                   -                   

PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools)3801-3802 -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                   -                   

Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 -                    -                      -                     -                   -                   

          Total, Employee Benefits  1,040,951.00      105,985.00       1,146,936.00      559,002.51          70,838.61          629,841.12        1,001,185.00       126,360.00       1,127,545.00   

 

4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials4100 14,000.00           1,000.00           15,000.00           6,533.35              6,533.35            13,500.00            500.00              14,000.00        

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 5,500.00             500.00              6,000.00             3,758.63              3,758.63            5,500.00              500.00              6,000.00          

Materials and Supplies 4300 120,867.00         4,500.00           125,367.00         43,576.71            19,342.97          62,919.68          99,200.00            30,468.00         129,668.00      

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 24,000.00           1,000.00           25,000.00           15,041.49            15,041.49          24,000.00            1,000.00           25,000.00        

Food 4700 12,000.00           1,000.00           13,000.00           4,693.47              4,693.47            9,000.00              9,000.00          

          Total, Books and Supplies  176,367.00         8,000.00           184,367.00         73,603.65            19,342.97          92,946.62          151,200.00          32,468.00         183,668.00      

 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Travel and Conferences 5200 26,500.00           7,000.00           33,500.00           19,171.48            2,482.19            21,653.67          29,800.00            6,500.00           36,300.00        

Dues and Memberships 5300 11,750.00           250.00              12,000.00           9,820.00              25.00                 9,845.00            11,500.00            500.00              12,000.00        

Insurance 5400 65,496.00           7,278.00           72,774.00           54,671.21            6,074.80            60,746.01          65,500.00            7,275.00           72,775.00        

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 102,600.00         -                    102,600.00         49,820.81            -                     49,820.81          102,600.00          102,600.00      

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements5600 197,000.00         -                    197,000.00         82,670.50            82,670.50          208,000.00          208,000.00      

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend.5800 314,406.00         45,800.00         360,206.00         172,907.68          5,353.00            178,260.68        357,300.00          45,625.00         402,925.00      

Communications 5900 22,500.00           1,500.00           24,000.00           5,831.31              -                     5,831.31            22,500.00            1,500.00           24,000.00        

          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 740,252.00         61,828.00         802,080.00         394,892.99          13,934.99          408,827.98        797,200.00          61,400.00         858,600.00      

  

\\ccds-data\users\margaret\My Documents\Reports to State & CUSD\2nd Interim Reports\2nd Interim 1920\2nd Interim CCDS 1920.xls



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

2019-2020

Butte

112

 Adopted Budget - July 1

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Detail

Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Chico Country Day School

04-61424-6113773

Chico Unified School District

6. Capital Outlay  (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified accrual basis only) 

Sites and Improvements of Sites 6100 -                    -                      -                     -                       -                   -                   

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 -                      -                    -                      -                     -                   -                   

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 

     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 -                      -                    -                      -                     -                       -                   -                   

Equipment 6400 -                    -                      -                     -                   -                   

Equipment Replacement 6500 -                      -                    -                      -                     -                       -                   -                   

Depreciation Expense (for full accrual only)6900 237,350.00         237,350.00         -                     237,350.00          -                   237,350.00      

           Total, Capital Outlay  237,350.00         -                    237,350.00         -                       -                     -                     237,350.00          -                   237,350.00      

 

7. Other Outgo  

 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs7211-7213 -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed.7221-7223SE -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other7221-7223AO -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

All Other Transfers 7280-7299 -                      -                    -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   -                   

Debt Service:  

     Interest 7438 71,290.00           -                    71,290.00           35,930.86            35,930.86          71,290.00            -                   71,290.00        

     Principal 7439 -                    -                      -                     -                   -                   

Transfers of Indirect / Direct Support Costs7300-7399 -                    -                      -                     -                   -                   

          Total, Other Outgo  71,290.00           -                    71,290.00           35,930.86            -                     35,930.86          71,290.00            -                   71,290.00        

 

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  4,993,930.00      474,713.00       5,468,643.00      2,547,843.67       344,602.69        2,892,446.36     4,898,235.00       683,514.00       5,581,749.00   

 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND. 

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 133,445.00         (63,066.00)        70,379.00           31,385.16            (291,343.33)       (259,958.17)       270,062.00          (233,278.00)     36,784.00        

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -                      -                      -                     -                   

2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 -                      -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (63,066.00)          63,066.00         -                      (291,343.33)         291,343.33        -                     (233,278.00)         233,278.00       -                   

  

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (63,066.00)          63,066.00         -                      (291,343.33)         291,343.33        -                     (233,278.00)         233,278.00       -                   

 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  70,379.00           -                    70,379.00           (259,958.17)         -                     (259,958.17)       36,784.00            -                   36,784.00        

  

\\ccds-data\users\margaret\My Documents\Reports to State & CUSD\2nd Interim Reports\2nd Interim 1920\2nd Interim CCDS 1920.xls



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

x    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

2019-2020

Butte

112

 Adopted Budget - July 1

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Detail

Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget

Chico Country Day School

04-61424-6113773

Chico Unified School District

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 7,096,107.08      7,096,107.08      7,096,107.08       7,096,107.08     7,096,107.08       7,096,107.08   

 b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 -                      32,320.00            32,320.00          32,320.00            32,320.00        

c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  7,096,107.08      -                    7,096,107.08      7,128,427.08       -                     7,128,427.08     7,128,427.08       -                   7,128,427.08   

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)  7,166,486.08      -                    7,166,486.08      6,868,468.91       -                     6,868,468.91     7,165,211.08       -                   7,165,211.08   

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional): 

Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 475,000.00         475,000.00         475,000.00          475,000.00        475,000.00          475,000.00      

Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -                      -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   

Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330)9713 -                      -                     -                   

Reserve for All Others 9719 270,000.00         270,000.00         270,000.00          270,000.00        270,000.00          270,000.00      

General Reserve 9730 -                      -                      -                       -                     -                       -                   

Legally Restricted Balance 9740 3,593,086.42    3,593,086.42      3,593,086.42     3,593,086.42     3,596,086.42    3,596,086.42   

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 475,000.00         475,000.00         475,000.00          475,000.00        475,000.00          475,000.00      

Other Designations 9775, 9780 265,000.00         198,623.00       463,623.00         265,000.00          198,623.00        463,623.00        265,000.00          198,623.00       463,623.00      

Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 5,502,934.39      (3,791,709.42)   1,711,224.97      4,962,948.16       (3,791,709.42)    1,171,238.74     5,680,211.08       (3,794,709.42)  1,885,501.66   

\\ccds-data\users\margaret\My Documents\Reports to State & CUSD\2nd Interim Reports\2nd Interim 1920\2nd Interim CCDS 1920.xls



Regular ST IS LT IS

CLASSROOM ADA 

TOTALS

K to 3 236.41 2.08 0 234.33

4 to 6 174.06 1.6 0 172.46

7 to 8 101.81 1 0 100.81

Regular ST IS LT IS

CLASSROOM ADA 

TOTALS

K to 3 2.96 0.00 0.00 2.96

4 to 6 5.72 0.00 0.00 5.72

7 to 8 14.32 0.00 0.00 14.32

ENROLLMENT ADA PERCENTAGE

K to 3 248 96.52%

4 to 6 186 96.66%

7 to 8 121 95.98%

TOTAL 555 96.45%

TOTAL ADA

2019-20 Period Attendance Report: Month 7

1.00

4.68

Classroom-based

237.29

178.18

115.13

530.60 535.28

Total ADA

239.37

179.78

116.13

In District

Out of District

Independent Study

2.08

1.60






















































